MEMO CP-A/74

31 October 1995

To: Distribution
From:  S.Yu.Babykina
F.E. Chukreev

Subject: 1. The additions to dictionaries.
2. Some remarks on Memo CP-D/259.

1. The following additions should be made:
DICTIONARY 36
SEQ,DA (DOUBLE DIFFERENTIAL CROSS SECTION,SPECIF.
REACTION SEQ.)
POL/DA/DE,,ANA (DOUBLE DIFF.CROSS SECTION ANALY ZING POWER)
DICTIONARY 21.
AMS (ACCELERATOR MASS SPECTROMETRY)
Clearance: F.E.Chukreev
DICTIONARY 27.
51-SB-112 ( 3 )

2. Some remarks for MEMO CP-D/259

Dr. O. Schwerer took our attention on using IND, CUM, UND in SF5 of REACTION.
We use these codes to help the users. Of course, IND is redundant for production of Be-7, but
user must investigate Chart of Nuclides or another handbook to remember it. When we use

redundant information we have aim to relieve user's life.

This redundant information does not contradict EXFOR rules, according to our

understanding of EXFOR Manual.

We would like to thank Dr. O. Schwerer for his attention on our compilations, as his

remarks will help to improve CAJAD checking code.
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